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August 12, 2021

Ms. Kari Parsons

Planning & Community Development Department - Land Use Review Division
City of Colorado Springs

2880 International Circle

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Re: CDNR Correspondence

Dear Ms. Parsons,

Coordination with Doug Hollister of the Division of Water Resources and Chris Grimes of the Ground Water
Commission has taken place to discuss the non-tributary, large capacity commercial well sites that will service the
Grandview Reserve Metropolitan District.

The well sites are to be controlled, operated and maintained by the Grandview Reserve Metropolitan

District. Currently the District is in the process of approval, with a hearing set for September 2021. Based on
conversations with CDNR, once approval of the District occurs, formal submittals to CDNR will take place to
permit the well sites of the first filing of Grandview Reserve.

Sincerely,

HR GREEN, INC

T

Gregory Panza, PE, PMP
Senior Project Manager
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